

# **EX50A HMCTS: 25 July 2016**

#### Important information

This document sets out the full list of fees applicable in the civil and family courts as of 25 July 2016.

To find the legal documents containing the most recent amendments for each jurisdiction, please perform a search on the Legislation website: <a href="http://www.legislation.gov.uk/">http://www.legislation.gov.uk/</a>

For any queries on paying fees please refer to the EX50: <a href="http://hmctsformfinder.justice.gov.uk/HMCTS/GetLeaflet.do?court\_leaflets\_id=264">http://hmctsformfinder.justice.gov.uk/HMCTS/GetLeaflet.do?court\_leaflets\_id=264</a>

For any queries or questions about this document please contact: mojfeespolicy@justice.gsi.gov.uk

## Contents

1. Civil Proceedings Fee Order	
a. Money Claims: Issue Fee	4
b. Secure Data Transfer and Money Claims Online: Issue	
Fee	
c. Recovery of Land: Issue Fee	5
d. Other Fees	5
e. Judicial Review	_ 5
f. General Fees: High Court and County Court	5-6
g. Bankruptcy/Insolvency	6
h. Copy Documents	6
i. Determination of Costs (Senior/County Court)	6
<ul> <li>j. Determination (In the Senior Court) of Costs Occurred in the Court of Protection</li> <li>k. Enforcement (High Court)</li> </ul>	7
, ,	
I. Enforcement (County Court) m. Sale (County Court)	7
n. Fees Payable in the High Court Only	8
o. Judge Sitting as an Arbitrator	8
p. Admiralty	8
q. Payable in the High Court and the Court of Appeal	8
Only	
r. Payable in Court of Appeal Only	9
2. Family Proceedings Fee Order	g
211 anning 1 10000annigo 1 00 Oraon	
Fees to be taken in Family of High Court	9
a. Issue Fees	9
b. Proceedings Under the Children Act 1989	9
c. Adoption and Wardship	10
d. Proceedings under the Children and Adoption Act 2006	10
e. Applications in Proceedings	11
f. Appeal	11
g. Searches	11
h. Copy Documents i. Determination of Costs	11 11
j. Registration of Maintenance Orders	12
k. Financial provision	12
I. Enforcement	12
m. Enforcement in the Family Court	12
n. Enforcement in the High Court	12
o. Service	12
p. Sale	13
q. Affidavits	13
2 Magistratos Courto Foos Ordor	13
3. Magistrates Courts Fees Order	13
Application got JP to perform function not on court premises	13
b. Appeals	13
c. Certificates and Certified Documents	13
d. Liability Orders	14
e. Copy Documents	14

f. Licences	14
g. Oaths	14
h. Other Civil Proceedings	14
i. Warrants	14
j. Commitment	15
4. Non-Contentious Probate Fees Order a. Copy Documents b. Oaths	15 15 15
5. Court of Protection Fees Order	15

# 1. Civil Proceedings Fee Order

## A. Money Claims: Issue Fee

Fee no.	Money Claims: Issue Fee	Fee (£)
1.1(a)	Does not exceed £300	£35
1.1(b)	Exceeds £300 but does not exceed £500	£50
1.1(c)	Exceeds £500 but does not exceed £1,000	£70
1.1(d)	Exceeds £1,000 but does not exceed £1,500	£80
1.1(e)	Exceeds £1,500 but does not exceed £3,000	£115
1.1(f)	Exceeds £3,000 but does not exceed £5,000	£205
1.1(g)	Exceeds £5,000 but does not exceed £10,000	£455
1.1(h)	Exceeds £10,000 but does not exceed £200,000	5% of the value of the claim
1.1(i)	Exceeds £200,000 or is not limited	£10,000

## B. Secure Data Transfer and Money Claims Online: Issue Fee

Fee no.	Secure Data Transfer and Money Claims Online: ISSUE FEE	Fee (£)
1.2(a)	Does not exceed £300	£25
1.2(b)	Exceeds £300 but does not exceed £500	£35
1.2(c)	Exceeds £500 but does not exceed £1,000	£60
1.2(d)	Exceeds £1,000 but does not exceed £1,500	£70
1.2(e)	Exceeds £1,500 but does not exceed £3,000	£105
1.2(f)	Exceeds £3,000 but does not exceed £5,000	£185
1.2(g)	Exceeds £5,000 but does not exceed £10,000	£410
1.2(h)	Exceeds £10,000 but does not exceed £100,000	4.5% of the value of the claim

#### C. Recovery of Land: Issue Fee

Fee no.	RECOVERY OF LAND: ISSUE FEE	Fee (£)
1.4(a)	High Court	£480
1.4(b)	County Court	£355
1.4(c)	County Court (online)	£325

#### D. Other Fees

Fee no.	OTHER FEES	Fee (£)
1.5	Any other remedy (High Court)	£528
	Any other remedy (County Court)	£308
1.6	Filing proceedings against an unnamed party	£55
1.7	Filing a counterclaim	The same fee as if the remedy sought were the subject of separate proceedings.
1.8(a)	Permission to issue proceedings	£55
1.8(b)	Assessment of costs (under Part 3, Solicitors Act 1974)	£55

#### E. Judicial Review

The fees proposed at 19.9(a), (b), (c), and (d) would also apply to fees 1.1,1.2, and 1.3 (respectively) in the Upper Tribunal (Immigration and Asylum Chamber) (Judicial Review) (England and Wales) Fees Order 2011.

Fee no.	JUDICIAL REVIEW	Fee (£)
1.9(a)	Permission to apply	£154
1.9(b)	On request to reconsider at a hearing a decision on permission <sup>1</sup>	£385
1.9(c)	Permission to proceed	£770 Where fee 1.9(b) has been paid and permission is granted at a hearing, only £385 of fee 1.9(c) is payable
1.9(d)	Permission to proceed (claim not started by JR procedure)	£154

#### F. General Fees: High Court and County Court

Fee no.	GENERAL FEES: HIGH COURT AND COUNTY COURT	Fee (£)
	Allocation fee: Small claims track (exceeding £1,500)	£0
	Allocation fee: Fast track and multi-track	£0
	Listing fee	£0
2.1(a)	Hearing fee: Multi-track case	£1,090
2.1(b)	Hearing fee: Fast-track case	£545

 $<sup>^{1}</sup>$  \*Where fee 1.9(11) has been paid and permission is granted at a hearing, only £350 of fee 1.9(b) is payable.

2.1(c)(i)	Hearing fee: Small claims case (does not exceed £300)	£25
2.1(c)(ii)	Hearing fee: Small claims case (exceeds £300 but not £500)	£55
2.1(c)(iii)	Hearing fee: Small claims case (exceeds £500 but not £1,000)	£80
2.1(c)(iv)	Hearing fee: Small claims case (exceeds £1,000 but not £1,500)	£115
2.1(c)(v)	Hearing fee: Small claims case (exceeds £1,500 but not £3,000)	£170
2.1(c)(vi)	Hearing fee: Small claims case (exceeds £3,000)	£335
2.2	Appellant's/respondent's notice (High Court)	£240
2.3(a)	Appellant's/respondent's notice (County court-small claims)	£120
2.3(b)	Appellant's/respondent's notice (County court-other claims)	£140
2.4(a)	General application (on notice) except for applications listed in fee 2.4(b) below	£255
2.4(b)	<ul> <li>General application (on notice)</li> <li>under section 3 of the Protection from Harassment Act 1997</li> </ul>	£155
2.5(a)	General application (by consent/without notice) except for applications listed in fee 2.5(b)	£100
2.5(b)	<ul> <li>General application (by consent/without notice)</li> <li>under section 3 of the Protection from Harassment Act 1997; or</li> <li>for a payment out of funds deposited in court.</li> </ul>	£50
2.6	Application for summons or order for witness to attend court	£50
2.7	Application to vary a judgement or suspend enforcement	£50
2.8	Issue of a certificate of satisfaction	£15

## G. Bankruptcy/Insolvency

Fee no.	BANKRUPTCY/INSOLVENCY	Fee (£)
3.1(a)	Petition for bankruptcy (presented by debtor)	£180
3.1(b)	Petition for bankruptcy (presented by creditor/other person)	£280
3.2	Petition for an administration order	£280
3.3	Any other petition	£280
3.4(a)	Request for a certificate of discharge from bankruptcy	£70
3.4(b)	Copy of a certificate of discharge from bankruptcy	£10
3.5	Insolvency – other application	£160
3.6	Winding up fee	£160
3.7	Voluntary winding up fee	£50
3.8	Notice of intention to appoint administrator	£50
3.9	Submission of nominee's report	£50
3.10	Filing insolvency documents	£50
3.11	Application within proceedings (by consent/without notice)	£50
3.12	Application within proceedings (with notice)	£155
3.13	Search of bankruptcy and company records (County Court)	£45

## H. Copy Documents

Fee no.	COPY DOCUMENTS	Fee (£)
4.1(a)	Copy of a document (10 pages or less)	£10
4.1(b)	For each subsequent page	50p

#### I. Determination of Costs

Fee no.	DETERMINATION OF COSTS (Senior/County Court)	Fee (£)
5.1	Where the party filing the request is legally aided	£220
5.2(a)	Amount does not exceed £15,000	£369
5.2(b)	Exceeds £15,000 but does not exceed £50,000	£743
5.2(c)	Exceeds £50,000 but does not exceed £100,000	£1,106
5.2(d)	Exceeds £100,000 but does not exceed £150,000	£1,480
5.2(e)	Exceeds £150,000 but does not exceed £200,000	£1,848
5.2(f)	Exceeds £200,000 but does not exceed £300,000	£2,772
5.2(g)	Exceeds £300,000 but does not exceed £500,000	£4,620
5.2(h)	Exceeds £500,000	£6,160
5.3	Issue of default costs certificate	£66
5.4	Appeal (detailed assessment proceedings)	£231
5.5	Request/application to set aside a default costs certificate	£121

### J. Determination (in the Senior Court) of Costs Occurred in the Court of Protection

Fee no.	DETERMINATION (IN THE SENIOR COURT) OF COSTS OCCURRED IN THE COURT OF PROTECTION	Fee (£)
6.1(a)	Where the amount of costs does not exceed £3,000	£115
6.1(b)	All other cases	£225
6.2	Appeal (detailed assessment proceedings)	£65
6.3	Request/application to set aside a default costs certificate	£65

## K. Enforcement (High Court)

Fee no.	ENFORCEMENT (HIGH COURT)	Fee (£)
7.1	Sealing a writ of control/possession/delivery	£66
7.2	Application for order for debtor/other person to attend court	£55
7.3(a)	Application for third party debt order/appointment of a receiver	£110
7.3(b)	Application for a charging order	£110
7.4	Application for a judgement summons	£110
7.5	Request/application to register a judgement or order	£66
	Permission to enforce an arbitration award	
	Certified copy of a judgement or order for use abroad	

## L. Enforcement (County Court)

Fee no.	ENFORCEMENT (COUNTY COURT)	Fee (£)
8.1(a)	Issue of warrant of control against goods (in any other case)	£110
8.1(b)	Issue of warrant of control against goods (CCBC and MCOL)	£77
8.2	Request for attempt of execution of warrant at new address	£33
8.3	Application to require judgement debtor to attend court	£55
8.4(a)	Application for a third-party debt order	£110

8.4(b)	Application for a charging order	£110
8.5	Application for a judgement summons	£110
8.6	Issue of a warrant of possession/warrant of delivery	£121
8.7	Application for an attachment of earnings order	£110
8.8	Consolidated attachment of earnings/administration order	2
8.9	Application for enforcement of an award of a sum of money or any other decision made by any court, tribunal, body or person <sup>3</sup>	£44
8.10	Request for an order to recover a specified road traffic debt	£8
8A.1	Request for service by a bailiff of an order to attend court for questioning	£110

#### M. Sale (County Court)

Fee no.	SALE (COUNTY COURT)	Fee (£)
9.1	Removing goods to a place of deposit	4
	Advertising a sale by public auction	5
9.2	Appraisement of goods	6
9.3	Sale of goods	7
9.4	No sale – execution withdrawn, satisfied or stopped	8

### N. Fees Payable In the High Court Only

Fee no.	FEES PAYABLE IN THE HIGH COURT ONLY	Fee (£)
10.1	Bills of sale	£28
10.2	Official certificate of the result of a search (for each name)	£50
10.3	Search, in person, of court records (per 15 minutes)	£11

#### O. Judge Sitting as an Arbitrator

Fee no.	JUDGE SITTING AS AN ARBITRATOR	Fee (£)
10.4(a)	Appointment of a judge of the Commercial Court	£2,455
10.4(b)	Appointment of a judge of the Technology & Construction Court	£2,455
10.5(a)	Hearing before a judge of the Commercial Court	£2,455
10.5(b)	Hearing before a judge of the Technology & Construction Court	£2,455

#### P. Admiralty

Fee no.	ADMIRALTY	Fee (£)
11.1	Issue of a warrant for the arrest of a ship or goods	£225
11.2	Sale of ship or goods (minimum fee)	£2059
	PLUS: for every £100/fraction of £100 up to £100,000	£1

 $<sup>^{2}</sup>$  10p in every £1 (or part of £1) of the money paid in respect of debts due to creditors.

8

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3</sup> \*(decisions taken anywhere outside the High Court or a county court).

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4</sup> The reasonable expense incurred.

The re

consider to be justified.

8 10p in every £1 (or part of £1) or the value of the goods seized, the value to be the appraised value where the goods have been appraised or such other sum as the district judge may consider to be justified.

9 (Minimum Fee)

	PLUS: for every £100/fraction of £100 exceeding £100,000	50p
11.3	Entering a reference for hearing by the Registrar	£70

## Q. Payable in High Court and Court of Appeal Only

Fee no.	PAYABLE IN HIGH COURT AND COURT OF APPEAL ONLY	Fee (£)
12.1	Affidavit	£12
12.2	For each exhibit referred to	£2

## R. Payable in Court of Appeal Only

These fees will not be changing on April 22.

Fee no.	PAYABLE IN THE COURT OF APPEAL ONLY	Fee (£)
13.1(a)	Application - permission to appeal/extension of time	£528
13.1(aa)	On request to reconsider at a hearing a decision on permission	
13.1(b)	Permission to appeal is not required or has been granted	£1199
13.1(c)	Appellant/respondent filing an appeal questionnaire	£1199
13.2	On filing a respondent's notice	£528
13.3	On filing an application notice	£528

## 2. Family Proceedings Fee Order

## Fees to be taken in Family or High Court

### A. Issue Fees

Fee no.	ISSUE FEES	Fee (£)
1.1	Where no other fee is specified	£245
1.2	Application for divorce/nullity of marriage or civil partnership	£550
1.3(a)	Application for matrimonial or civil partnership order	£365
1.3(b)	Declaration as to marital status, parentage, legitimacy or adoptions effected overseas	£365
1.4	Forced marriage protection order or Female Genital Mutilation Order	£0
1.5	Amendment of application for matrimonial/civil partnership order	£95
1.6	Answer to application for matrimonial/civil partnership order	£245
1.7	Application for an order of assessment of costs	£50
1.8	Application for parental order	£215

## B. Proceedings Under the Children Act 1989

Fee no.	PROCEEDINGS UNDER THE CHILDREN ACT 1989	Fee (£)
2.1(a)	Parental responsibility (section 4(1)(c) or (3), 4A(1)(b) or(3))	£215
2.1(b)	Parental responsibility (section 4ZA(1)(c) or (6))	£215
2.1(c)	Guardians (section 5(1) or 6(7))	£215
2.1(d)	Section 8 orders (section 10(1) or (2))	£215
2.1(e)	Enforcement orders (section 11J(2))	£215
2.1(f)	Compensation for financial loss (section 11O(2))	£215

	T	-
2.1(g)	Change of child's surname, or removal from jurisdiction while residence order in force (section 13(1))	£215
2.1(h)	Special guardianship orders (section 14A(3) or (6)(a), 14C(3) or 14D(1))	£215
2.1(i)	Secure accommodation order (section 25)	£215
2.1(j)	Change of child's surname, or removal from jurisdiction while care order in force (section 33(7))	£215
2.1(k)	Contact with child in care (section 34(2), (3), (4) or (9))	£215
2.1(I)	Education supervision order (section 36(1))	£215
2.1(m)	Variation or discharge etc of care and supervision orders (section 39)	£215
2.1(n)	Child assessment order (section 43(1))	£215
2.1(o)	Emergency protection orders (sections 44, 45 and 46)	£215
2.1(p)	Warrant to assist person exercising powers under emergency protection order (section 48)	£215
2.1(q)	Recovery order (section 50)	£215
2.1(r)	Cancellation, variation or removal or imposition of condition of registration of child minder or day carer (section 79K)	£215
2.1(s)	Warrant to assist person exercising powers to search for children or inspect premises (section 102)	£215
2.1(t)	Applications in respect of enforcement orders (paragraph 4(2), 6(2), 7(2) or 9(2) of Schedule A1)	£95
2.1(u)	Amendment of enforcement order by reason of change of address (paragraph 5(2) of Schedule A1)	£95
2.1(v)	Financial provision for children (paragraph 1(1) or (4), 2(1) or (5), 5(6), 6(5), (7) or (8), 8(2), 10(2), 11 or 14(1) of Schedule 1)	£215
2.1(w)	Approval of court for child in care of local authority to live abroad (paragraph 19(1) of Schedule 2)	£215
2.1(x)	Extension of supervision order (paragraph 6 of Schedule 3)	£215
2.1(y)	Extension or discharge of education supervision order (paragraph 15(2) or 17(1) of Schedule 3)	£215
2.1(z)	paragraph 8(1) of Schedule 8 (appeals concerning foster parents)	£215
2.2(a)	Application for proceedings under Section 31 of the Children Act 1989	£2,055
	Hearing for proceedings under Section 31 of the Children Act 1989	£0
2.3(a)	Appeal relating to 2.1(a) to 2.1(s) (v) to (y) and 2.2)	£215
	Appeal relating to 2.1(h)	
	Appeal relating to 2.1(i) to 2.1(r), 2.1(v) to 2.1(x) and 2.2	
2.4	Appeal against a contribution order	£215

## C. Adoption and Wardship

Fee no.	ADOPTION AND WARDSHIP	Fee (£)
3.1	Application/permission to apply for adoption	£170
3.2	Application for a placement order (under Section 22)	£455
3.3	Application to the High Court	£170

## D. Proceedings Under the Children and Adoption Act 2006

Fee no.	PROCEEDINGS UNDER THE CHILDREN AND ADOPTION ACT 2006	Fee (£)
4.1	Application for warning notice to be attached to a contact order	£50

### E. Applications in Proceedings

These fees are payable for any Children Act applications charged within proceedings.

Fee no.	APPLICATIONS IN PROCEEDINGS	Fee (£)
5.1	Application (without notice)	£50
5.2	Application (under Family Procedure Rule 7.19) for the court to consider making a decree nisi, conditional order or separation order	£50
5.3	Application (on notice) (unless otherwise listed)	£155
5.4	Application for a financial order	£255

#### F. Appeal

Fee no.	APPEAL	Fee (£)
6.1	Filing an appeal notice from a district judge, one or more lay justices, a justices' clerk or an assistant to a justices' clerk	£125
6.2	Appeal (Section 20, Child Support Act 1991)	£165
Please note: There is a separate appeal fee for proceedings under the Children Act 1989. See fees 2.3 and 2.4.		

#### G. Searches – Index of decrees absolute or final orders

On a search in the index for any specified period of ten calendar years, or the ten most recent years

Fee no.	SEARCHES	Fee (£)
7.1	Search of the national central index of decrees absolute/ final orders	£65
7.2	Search of the national central index of parental responsibility agreements	£45
7.3	Search of index to identify decrees absolute/final orders (not within the PRFD)	£45

### H. Copy Documents

Fee no.	COPY DOCUMENTS	Fee (£)
8.1(a)	Copy of a document (10 pages or less)	£10
8.1(b)	For each subsequent page	50p
8.2	Copy of a document in electronic form (for each copy)	£10

#### I. Determination of Costs

Fee no.	DETERMINATION OF COSTS	Fee (£)
		1 00 (~)

9.1	Where the party filing the request is legally aided	£200
	Where the amount of the costs claimed:	
9.2(a)	Amount does not exceed £15,000	£335
9.2(b)	Exceeds £15,000 but does not exceed £50,000	£675
9.2©	Exceeds £50,000 but does not exceed £100,000	£1,005
9.2(d)	Exceeds £100,000 but does not exceed £150,000	£1,345
9.2(e)	Exceeds £150,000 but does not exceed £200,000	£1,680
9.21(f)	Exceeds £200,000 but does not exceed £300,000	£2,520
9.2(g)	Exceeds £300,000 but does not exceed £500,000	£4,200
9.2(h)	Exceeds £500,000	£5,600
9.3	Issue of default costs certificate	£60
9.4	Appeal (detailed assessment proceedings)	£210
9.5	Request/application to set aside a default costs certificate	£110

## J. Registration of Maintenance Orders

Fee no.	REGISTRATION OF MAINTENANCE ORDERS	Fee (£)
10.2	Application for a maintenance order to be registered 1950 Act or the Maintenance Orders Act 1958	£50

#### K. Financial Provision

Fee no.	FINANCIAL PROVISION	Fee (£)
11.1	Application for an order for financial provision	£215

#### L. Enforcement

Fee no.	ENFORCEMENT	Fee (£)
12.1	Application to question a judgment debtor or other person	£50
12.2	Application for a third party debt order/appointment of a receiver	£100
12.3	Application for a charging order	£100
12.4	Application for a judgment summons	£100
12.5	Application for an attachment of earnings order	£100

### M. Enforcement in the Family Court

Fee no.	ENFORCEMENT IN THE FAMILY COURT	Fee (£)
13.1	Application for enforcement of a judgment or order	£100
13.2	Request for attempt at execution of a warrant at a new address	£30
13.3	Issue for a warrant of possession or a warrant of delivery	£110

### N. Enforcement in the High Court

Fee no.	ENFORCEMENT IN THE HIGH COURT	Fee (£)
14.1	Sealing a writ of control/possession/delivery	£60
14.2	Request/application to register a judgement or order	£60

Permission to enforce an arbitration award	
Certified copy of a judgement or order for use abroad	

#### Ο. **Service**

Fee no.	SERVICE	Fee (£)
15.1	Request for service by a bailiff of document (see order for exceptions)	£110

#### P. Sale

Fee no.	SALE	Fee (£)
16.1	Removing goods to a place of deposit	10
	Advertising a sale by public auction	
16.2	Appraisement of goods	11
16.3	Sale of goods	12
16.4	No sale – execution withdrawn, satisfied or stopped	13

#### Q. **Affidavits**

Fee no.	AFFIDAVITS	Fee (£)
17.1	Taking an affidavit/affirmation/attestation upon honour	£11
17.2	For each exhibit referred to and required to be marked	£2

## 3. Magistrates' Courts Fees

#### Application got JP to perform function not on court premises A.

Fee no.		Fee (£)
1.1	Application for JP to perform function not on court premises	£50

#### В. **Appeals**

Fee no.	APPEALS	Fee (£)
2.1	Application to state a case for the opinion of the High Court	£515
2.2	Appeal (deduction from earnings order under the Child Support	£100

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>10</sup> The reasonable expenses incurred.

<sup>11 5</sup>p in every £1 (or part of £1) of the appraised value.
12 15p in every £1 (or part of £1) of the amount realised by the sale, or such other sum as the district judge may consider to be justified.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>13</sup> 10p in every £1 (or part of £1) or the value of the goods seized, the value to be the appraised value where the goods have been appraised or such other sum as the district judge may consider to be justified.

	Act 1991)	
2.3	Appeal - proceedings under Schedule 5, Licensing Act 2003	£410
2.4	Appeal (no other fee specified)	£205

### C. Certificates and Certified Documents

Fee no.	CERTIFICATES AND CERTIFIED DOCUMENTS	Fee (£)
3.1	Request for certificate of refusal to state a case	£105
3.2	Request for a certificate of satisfaction	£15
3.3	Request for a certified copy of a memorandum of conviction	£60
3.4	Request for certificate/certified document (no fee specified)	£60

## D. Liability Orders

Fee no.	LIABILITY ORDERS	Fee (£)
4.1	Council tax proceedings	£3
4.2	Application for liability order (Child Support Act 1991)	£40

## E. Copy Documents

Fee no.	COPY DOCUMENTS	Fee (£)
5.1(a)	Copy of a document (10 pages or less)	£10
5.1(b)	For each subsequent page	50p
5.2	Copy of a document in electronic form (for each copy)	£10

#### F. Licenses

Fee no.	LICENCES	Fee (£)
6.1	Request for licence/consent/authority (no other fee specified)	£25
6.2	Application for renewal/variation of an existing licence	£25
6.3	Application for the revocation of licence (no other fee specified)	£25

#### G. Oaths

Fee no.	OATHS	Fee (£)
7.1	On taking attestation of a constable or special constable	£10
7.2	For every oath (etc) where no other fee is specified	£25

## H. Other Civil Proceedings

Fee no.	OTHER CIVIL PROCEEDINGS	Fee (£)
8.1	Commencing proceedings where no other fee is specified	£226
8.2(a)	Application for leave/permission to commence proceedings (no other fee specified)	£116
8.2(b)	Proceedings where leave/permission has been granted	£116
8.3	Contested hearing	£567

#### I. Warrants

Fee no.	WARRANTS	Fee (£)
9.1	Application for a warrant of entry	£20
9.2	Application for any other warrant (no other fee specified)	£75

#### J. Commitment

Fee no.	COMMITMENT	Fee (£)
10.1	Application for a warrant of commitment	£245
10.2	Warrant of commitment (Child Support Act 1991)	£245

Application for non-molestation/occupation order	£0

### 4. Non-Contentious Probate Order

Fee no.		Fee (£)
1	Application for a grant of probate	£155
2	Personal application fee	£60
3.1	Duplicate/second grant for same deceased person	£20
3.2	Grant for an estate exempt from Inheritance Tax	£10
4	Application for the entry or extension of a caveat	£20
5	Application for a standing search	£10
6	Deposit of wills	£20
7	Inspection of will/other document retained by the registry	£20

### a. Copy Documents

Fee no.	COPY DOCUMENTS	Fee (£)
8(a)	Copy of a document (10 pages or less)	£10
8(b)	For each subsequent page	50p
8(c)	Copy of a document in electronic form (for each copy)	£10
8(d)	Search of the index to identify a certificate of probate	£4

#### b. Oaths

Fee no.OATHSFee (£)9.1For each deponent to each affidavit£119.2For marking each exhibit£210Determination of costs1411Settling documents£12

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>14</sup> See Civil Courts Order section 5

## 5. Court of Protection Fee Order

Fee no.		Fee (£)
	Application fee	£400
	Appeal fee	£400
	Hearing fee	£500
	Copy of a document (10 pages or less)	£5
	For each subsequent page	50p